

**Committee of the Whole  
Public Safety Committee**

Wednesday, May 10, 2023

7:00 a.m.

Village Board Room

**Attendance**

<b>Committee Members:</b>	
Timothy Nugent, Mayor	X
Timothy Boyce, Trustee	X
Todd Crockett, Trustee	X
Diane Dole, Trustee	X
Joel Gesky, Trustee	
Sam Martin, Trustee	X
Wendell Phillips, Trustee	X
<b>Other attendees:</b>	
Chris LaRocque, Village Administrator	X
Jim Hanley, Supt of Public Works	X
Al Swinford, Chief of Police	X
Ryan Marion, Building Official	X
Sheila Martin, Treasurer	X
Jakob Knox, Community Relations Dir	X
Darla Hurley, Deputy Village Clerk	X

Trustee Dole called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m.

A motion was made by Trustee Boyce, seconded by Trustee Martin, to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2023 as presented; motion carried by voice vote. All ayes, no nays.

No Public Participation

**Items for Discussion:**

- **Speed Sign Data – South Creek Drive** – Chief Swinford stated that he and Lt. Lockwood downloaded the data off of the speed sign but was unable to access the data in the company’s cloud storage. The company is investigating the problem. As soon as the Chief has the data he will pass it along to the committee.
  
- **Pillow Opening Date / Rangers** – A park ranger schedule has been prepared by Sgt. Skelly. The opening will be weather dependent with park ranger availability. In the first few weeks while school is still in session there will be only park rangers available for the afternoon time slots. If a park ranger is not available during that time frame the pillow will not be inflated.
  
- **Significant Case Updates** –
  - Chief Swinford stated that a search will be completed today to find any evidence or weapon that was tossed after the murder that was committed last year in the village. The one suspect has given more information on where they drove after the incident and tossed the weapon used to commit the murder.
  - The village’s camera system was used to find the culprit of a hit and run. An arrest was made.

- **Personnel Update** – New officer, Connor McCormick has started PTI. Officer Kevin Casey has submitted his letter of intent to retire in July. The Police Commission has finalized the hiring list that will be good for two years.
- **PD Facility Update** – Chief Swinford stated that flooring is completed. The garage floor has been poured. The furniture rep will be here Thursday to prepare the list of needed furniture. The woman’s lockers are on back order until June. There will need to be some curb and asphalt work completed. Mr. Hanley hopes to add that on to the Legacy Park site work project.
- **Damage/Vandalism Recap** - Updated spreadsheet presented.

A motion by Trustee Martin and seconded by Trustee Phillips to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 a.m. Voice vote – all ayes.

*Minutes respectfully submitted by Darla Hurley, Deputy Village Clerk*